AGENDA

SW Polk Fire District 15455 Salt Creek Rd. Dallas, OR 97338 503-925-4275 swpoltd.org

*Public attendance is encouraged virtually and attendingin person may be limited per COVID requirements.
Face masks are required forall attendingthe meetingin person.

Inaugural Swearing-In Ceremony

January 13, 2021, at 6:00pm

Regular Board Meeting

January 13, 2021, at 7:00pm

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://v.ringcentral.com/join/974412923
For the bestaudio experience, please use computeraudio.

Or Phone: US:+1(650) 242-4929 MeetinglD: 974 412 923
Call Meetingto Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes

Financials

Additions/Corrections to the Agenda

Audience Participation:
This is an opportunity for citizens to make comments. Clearly state your name and home address and
the topic you will address. Questions may be referred to staff as appropriate to be answered at a future
time. Time is limited to a total of three minutes and speakers are asked not to repeat what others have said.
7 EXECUTIVESESSION: Authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(i): To review and evaluate the employment-related

performance of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff member

ok W

who doesnot requestan open hearing.

8. Old Business
A, Fire Chief Contract Update ..ottt e Discussion/Action
9. New Business
A, CiVil SEIVICE COMMISSION ittt ettt et ettt e eet s et eesereeseneaes Discussion/Action
B EL37 Sl ittt ettt et et e e e et erer s eeaan Discussion/Action
C. WestValley Update ...t Discussion/Action
10. Chief’s Report
11. Adjournment

A. NextMeeting: February 10, 2021




SW Polk Fire District

Special Meeting Minutes — November22, 2021 — 15455 Salt Creek Rd. Dallas, OR 97338*

*Meetmg was held V|rtually via RingCentral Meetlngs*

" Board Members Present

' Board Members Absent = -

SwW Polk Fire District
Rod Watson

Frank Pender

Keith Moore

Bruce Sigloh

Bob Davis

None

Admlmstranon Present

Fred Hertel
Christine Talley

Virtual- (V) Arrives afterroll call- (ARC)

- GENERALBUSINESS

PreSIdent Rod Watson opensthe meetlng at 6 OO pm SW Polk Flre
District has a quorum of directors and will allow deliberation, decision

Call to Order making, and will take public comment perthe posted agenda. Pledge of

Allegiance is recited.
i Watson states he’d like to reserve the right to add in where they needto
Additions or i .
. because there are some questions and there are some things that may

Correctionsto ]
take some time to talk about.

Agenda

Audience None

Participation

Approval of Minutes

Discussion/Action

Watson asks if they have received a copy of the letterfrom the Union
yet. Chief Hertel says they have notand they sentanother email today
requesting the document. Watson says maybe they’lljust leave it be.

Motion: Pender Second: Davis
I moveto approve the minutes as presented.
Motion passes unanimously

Financial Report
(October)

Discussion/Action

The board reviews the financial report. All questions are answered.

Motion: Pender Second: Davis
I move to approve this month’s financials
Motion passes unanimously

Ambulance Update

Discussion/Action

Hertelstates that the ambulance licensure forthe facility was approved
by OHA, and the next steps will include creating billing ordinances for
Emergency Medical Service (EMS). Sigloh asks for clarification on whatis
covered by citizens paying taxes. Hertel responds thattax money is not
designed to coverEMS, it is for fire district services only, and EMSis an
additional responsibility that fire districts choose to take on. Discussion
follows of ambulance fees and staffing.

Hertelsays they have two additional staff lined up to hire. He explains
they’d like to bring the two new staff on fora two-week academy, along
with current staff, and by December 25™ they could go to a 48/96




schedule and be able to run an ambulance. He explains they have the
funds to coverthe additional staff, and they need permission from the
board to be able to do that. Moore asks how soon he seesthe
ambulance getting on the line cards. Hertel says he doesn’tsee that
happeningright away, but it won’thappen until they have the staff. He
states this givesthema month to coordinate the staff and educate the
public. Penderasks if they will be called on to use the ambulance. Hertel
says he believe they will, that they won’tignore the ambulance being
here, buthe cannot guarantee it.

Discussion of Polk County ASA committee. The board asks who decides
which ambulance is called. Hertel explains it is decided by the holder of
the Ambulance Service Area. Hertel says there is some traction in the
committee to adopt a statement of closest unit response. He states their
next meetingis Monday, December 13% at 11:30am.

Hertelsays they have a lot of projects going on at the stations and they
have an opportunity to hire a third individual for a short period of time
to allow temporary Battalion Chief Zach Leigh to continue his work on
day shift.

Motion: Davis Second: Sigloh
I move to direct the Chiefto hire staff forthe ambulance as proposed.
Motion passes unanimously

Civil Service
Commission

Discussion/Action

Hertelexplains that with the hiring process they just wentthrough they
were able to get an individual to hire on a temporary basis, but not there
was not enough candidates to continue through a civil service process.

Pendersays he believesitwould be betterto have their own individual
commission. Davis says he agrees. Moore expresses that if they’re going
to stand on their own two feet, then they should stand on their own two
feet.

Motion: Pender Second: Sigloh

I move to direct the Chiefto develop our own Civil Service Commission for
SW Polk Fire District.

Motion passes unanimously

ElectronicBill Pay

Discussion

Hertelexplains that whetherthe board signs a check or not, they have
already committed to that bill. He recommends the district transitions
ACH system through their Bank. Moore would like to see the process
contained parameters, so that if there is something outside of normal,
above a threshold, or new vendor, the board is notified. Watson states
he'd like the board to have notice 48 hours ahead of time before the ACH
is pushed out.

Hertelstates they have users on the bank account that no longer work
for the District, and he would like permission to have them removed and
add Jenniferand Christine. He states he would also like to give the




volunteers read-only access fortheir account, which would include Rob
Fosterand Jake Rosenbalm.

The board grants their consensus for Chief Hertel's plan regarding
electronic bill pay and useraccess on the bank account.

Director Comments | Discussion

Sigloh asks what the academy will involve. Hertelstates it will accomplish
everything from ambulance operation, records management, fire
reporting, employee benefits, radio systems, etc. Davis asks if there is
physical training. Hertel says there will be some.

Hertelsays that West Valley has not paid SW Polk for the Tenderthat
they sold to them. He states he is working on developing a swap of
equipmentinstead of dollars, that would be equitable to both agencies.

Hertelstates theyare down a couple of volunteers and asks the board
members to help recruit. Sigloh asks how many they have. Hertelsays he
believes 13 or 14.

Hertelsays the flag poles are arriving sometime next week, and that he
was hoping the board members would be interested in chipping in some
funds. He says he’s also talked to the volunteers about contributing.

Moore asks if they are getting anywhere with liquidated Rickreall station.
Hertelsays they are working with the volunteersto getitems moved out.

Moore asks if anyone enters the doorif it is accounted for somewhere.
Hertelsays it is not done yet, butit will when they are finished re-
programmingthe doors. Penderasks if they have cameras too. Hertel
says they just wrote a grant forthat.

Board adjourns fora walk-through of the Salt Creek station.

Meeting
Adjournment

Meetingadjourned at 8:06pm

Upcoming meetings/events:

Board packetand handoutsincluded:

e December9" SWP Regular Meeting e OctoberFinancials




SW PolkFire District

Regular Meeting Minutes—December 8, 2021 — 15455 Salt Creek Rd. Dallas, OR 97338*

*I\/Ieetmg was held virtually via RingCentral Meetings*

Board Members Present

_Board Members Absent

SW PoIkFire District
Rod Watson

Frank Pender

Keith Moore

.Bruce Sigloh

Bob Davis

None

Administration Present

Fred Hertel
Christine Talley
JenniferStone
Zach Leigh

Virtual- (V) Arrives after roll call- (ARC)

 GENERAL BUSINESS

Call to Order

President Rod Watson opensthe meeting at 6:00 pm SW Polk F|re
District has a quorum of directors and will allow deliberation, decision
making, and will take public comment perthe posted agenda. Pledge of
Allegiance is recited.

Approval of Minutes

None

Financial Report

Discussion/Action

The board reviews the November and October financials. All questions
are answered.

Motion: Pender Second: Davis
I moveto approve the Octoberfinancials.
Motion passes unanimously

Motion: Davis Second: Pender
I moveto approve the November financials.
Motion passes unanimously

Audience
Participation

None

Levy (not on
agenda)

Discussion

Board discusses future levy. Hertel says he will draft a levy and place it
back on the agendafor review by the board, hopefully sometime in
January with a goal to formalize it by March.

Chief’s Performance
Review

Discussion

Board reviews the performance review. They agree to each fill out the
formand bring it back forthe January regular meeting. Hertelasks if the
board wants to do the review in Executive Session. Watson says yes.

Billing Ordinance &
Ambulance Fees

Discussion

Hertelexplains this ordinance is built off the one that was adoptedin
2019. He statesit adds ambulance billing and transport fees. Hertel
explains they will need to have two special meetings to pass the
ordinance and allow them to start billing for ambulance services on
January 1,

Moore asks if cost recovery is different per county. Hertelsays it is based
off the Oregon Mobilization Plan, and the board may choose any method
they want. He says he chose to base it on a statewide platform because it
is more justifiable.




Discussion of billable incidents.

Director Comments

Watson asks if Hertel has any idea what Sheridan is going forregarding a
levy. Hertelsays he has only heard rumors. Discussion of levies of
surrounding districts.

Discussion of Firefighter/EMT and Firefighter/Paramedicshortage.
Watson states he’d ratherbe on the high end of wages than lose any
staff. Hertel says they would be unable to stay under $2/per thousand
for alevy. Discussion of staff working overtime. Watson says they need
to not send a rig out and favortheir staff if they are puttingin too much
overtime. Davis states that personnelare their most valuable resource.
Watson statesthey needtofocus on ambulance. Hertelsays he has
passed all this information on to the new staff who are in the academy.

Sigloh asks whatthe current tax rate is. Watson states it is 0.86 for the
base tax rate and around 0,51 forthe bond.

Discussion of educating the public for the levy. Watson asks to continue
the discussion at the next meeting in January.

Chief'sReport

Discussion

Hertelintroduces the call volume report. Discussion of increase in call
volume. Hertel discusses the academy that is being run for new
employees are. He states December 25" is the day 24/7 coverage begins.
Hertel explains that old Rickreall station is being cleaned up.

Director Comments

Discussion

Watson statestheir IGA with West Valleyis endingat the end of the
month. He asks Hertel if he has any information on what West Valley is
planning. Hertelstates he has a copy of CTGR’s contract proposal. He
also says the rumor is that Sheridan passed their contract proposal with
the $250,000 amountrather than the $275,000 to also provide
administrative services. Hertelsays Chris Greenhill has asked him if SW
Polk could provide administrative services, but he told him it would heed
to be broughtto the board. Watson says he believesthe board is not
interested in that. Hertelsays West Valley still owes SW Polk forthe
$5,000 and they are looking to coordinate a trade in equipmentrather
than dollars. The board agrees. Davis asks if they have lent West Valley
any apparatus. Hertelsays there is notany currently.

Meeting
Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7:39pm

Upcoming meetings/events:

Board packetand handoutsincluded:

e January 13" Regular meeting e NovemberFinancials

e OctoberFinancials

e ChiefPerformance Review Form
e Billing Ordinance Draft

e Chief'sReport




S/L

00:80-LND INd GE:60 2202 ‘6 Atenuer ‘Aepung siseg yseD

%000 L99Ly-$ L99L7$ 00°0% L99Ly- L99ly uoiesuadwoy s JexIoM S LO0
%00°0 00°0% 00°0%$ 00°0$ S90IAIeS [auUosIad 100+
%000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% pund jeisus9 000}
sasuadx3

% 0070 66'6v2'9LL-$ 66'6¥2'9LL$ 00°0$ % 00°0 66'6v2'9LL-$ 66'6¥2'9LL$ 00°0$ 11404d SSOHD
%000 66'6v2'9L1-$ 66'6v2°9L1$ 00°0% %000 66'672'9LL-$ 66'672'9LL$ 00°0% euiodu] [elo
%000 99'991‘G-$ 99'991'6$  00°0% 99'991‘G- 99'991‘g *Auoyiny Buipueds Jesjun|oA 000G [e10L
%000 eeees-$ €eee8$ 000$ £€°€E8- €e'ees BUIOdU| SNOBUE|IBISIN £€°000S
%00°0 £€eeeg’t- ¢ €eees't$ 00°0% £eeeg’ |- geeeg’t 1e1yByali4-45 woly Jsysuel] g'000S
%000 00°005°2- $ 00'005°2$ 00°0$ 00°0052- 000052 @oueleg Jenohuep/Buiuuibeg |'000S
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% “Royiny Buipuads JesiunjoA "000S
%000 000S2'99-$ 0005299 00°0% 00°052'99- 00°052°99 'Sedines 1ged "000€ [eloL
%00°0 eeeee'ee- ¢ eceee'ees  00°0$ geeee’ee- geeee'ee SoXe] €°000€
%00°0 /9916°Ce-$ £99162€$  00°0% /9916°CE- /9'916C€E aouefeg Janohurep/Buiuuibeg 1'000€
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'S80IAIBS 199 "000€
%00°0 19'999'91-$  £9'999°91$ 00°0$ 19'999'91- 1999991 "sjoefoid feude) puog 0D 0002 [eloL
%0070 £9°999°91-$ £9°99991$  00°0% 1999991~ 1999991 aoueleg Janohuep/Buiuuibeg L'0002
%0070 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 'sjoaloid [ended puog OD "0002
%0070 99'991'88-$  99'991'88¢ 00°0$ 99'991'88- 9999188 pund [eieues "000} [el0L
%000 €E'EE8'Gr- $ €€°€e8'S¥$  00°0% £€°€E8'GY- £€°€E8'GY 'SexXe] #'000}
%000 /9999- ¢ 19'999% 00°0% 197999~ 29999 'S884 IS €000}
%00°0 geeeee- ¢ eceee'es 00°0$ geeee'e- £E'eee’'e 'OLIodU| Snodue||esIN 2 000
%000 €e'eee'ge- eeeee’ses  00°0% £€°€£€'8€E- EE'EEE'8E aoueleg JanoAuep/Buiuuibeg 10001
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ‘pund [eldusy) "000 +

- awoou|
139angd 139ang 135ang 139ang
40 % 43N0 139and IvYNLOVY 40 % 43N0 13oang WNLOV

w10l L¢0¢ O3d
1 20g Jequisde(

18d 2ZA4 - 2202-1202 Ad slenjoy 'sAjebpng

J01ISIg 8di4 [edny AlUNOD Y|0d UJ81SemMyinos




S/e

00:80-LD INd §€:60 2202 ‘6 Atenuer ‘Aepung siseg yse)

%000 22'es9% 00°0% 2e'S59% ¢c'999 ¢c'999 0S| uoiels £°'¢'c00| [eloL
%00°0 16°865S$ 00°0$ 16'865$ 167869 167869 ALAsulBll|/@uoyd ¢'€'¢’'c00
%0070 G2'95$ 00°0% G2'99% G295 G298 Jlamag/IereM L°€°¢°2001
%00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0G| uoiels €'¢'¢c00}
%000 ov'8s$ 00°0$ 0v'8.$ 0'8L 0v'8L 0P| UOREIS 2°2°2001 [eloL
%0070 00°Gc$ 00°0%$ 00'se$ 00°Se 00'Se ALAsulsllj/auoyd g'¢’'¢'c00}
%000 0t'€S$ 00°0$ 0v°€S$ 0v'€s 0v°€S Jlamas/IeleM 1°¢'¢’2c001
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ Ot} uollels ¢'¢’'co0 -
%000 LEVLLLS 00°0$ LEWLLLS LEVLLL IELLL'E 0gl uolels L'g’'2001 [eloL
%000 99'009% 00°0%$ 99°009% 997009 99°009 ALAsuwiB|/auoyd ¢’ L'e'c00L
%00°0 L2°0.5$ 00°0% L2°0/5$ LL°0LS LL°0LS Jlemag/ieleM L°L'¢’¢c00 L
%0070 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 0€| uoneis 1°¢'c00}
%00°0 €eeeg’t-$ €eees’ L 00°0% €E°eE8 1~ £eees’t SalinN ¢'c00}
%000 or'6LLLS 00°0% Or'6LL LS Or'6LLL Or'6LL L selddng SNJ G1°2001
%000 €e'ee8’0s- ¢ £e'eeg'06$  00°0% ££°€€8'0G- €£°6£8°0G JusweaiBy [enjoRAU0D #1200
%00°0 €ee8-$ ee'ess 00°0% £€°€8- €e'es sesuedxg uopelbeluod 1200+
% ¥9'9LEt €e//2'02$ £97999°1$ 00¥¥6°12$ % ¥9'9LE'L €€°//2'0C 1979991 00 v¥6'Le SIUEID ¢1°¢00}
% 06°6.0°€ €E9LY'CLS L991Y$ 00€e8ClS % 066.0° €e9LvCh L9991y 00eegeh luswdinb3 | 1200}
% c¥"99 €8'6/e-$ €e'eess 09°€55$ % &"99 €8'6.¢c- €€°¢e8 05°€99 Sunojun @ 3dd 01°¢001 [eloL
%000 05°€GS$ 00°0$ 05°€5S$ 0G°€9S 0G°€SS suuojiun L'0k'co0}t
%00°0 £C'EE8- $ £€°€e8$ 00'0% €e'ees- €e'ees Suwiiojiun @ 3dd 01°¢00}
%00°0 €e€e80° k- $ £€'€80°L$ 00°0$ £€°€80° }- £€°€80°} salddng [eseueD) 1200+
%00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SSOIMBS 8 S[eUBIEN 200
% L2'918'e SL'08v'sL$ L9°91v$ 28'968'SI$ % L2'SL8'E S1°08Y'SL L[99y 28'968'Gl SedjAleg |euuosied 00| [eloL
%00°0 28'968'G1$ 00°0% 28'968'S1$ 28'968'GlL 28'968'GlL doueInsu| YijeaH 9'1001}
13oang 13oang 135dng 135dng
40 % 43N0 13oang IVNLOV 40 % 43N0 139ang IVNLOV

wvioL le0c O3a

l¢0¢ lequsda

T8d 2ZAd - 2202-120Z Ad :sleny 'sAjabpng

JoU}SIg 8l [eany AJUnoD Y|od uis1Semyinos




§/e

00:80-LIND INd G€:60 220z ‘6 Atenuer ‘Aepung siseg ysed

%00°0 00°0%$ 00°0%$ 00°0% Kousbunuod 5001
%0070 ee'eeg’l-$ eeees'ls 000$ ge'ees’ - ge'ees’t Siejsuel] punyeluj 7001 [el0L
%00°0 €e'ees’l-$ €e'ee8’t$  000% €e'ee8’ |- ge'ees’l Aioyiny Buipueds Jeeun|op o3 Jajsuel] 1001
%000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SI9jSUBI| punyaiul $00}
% L¥'SL 1205081~ $ S9'9LV'E/$ V998G % LS. 12'050'81- S9'9Ly'EL ¥¥'99€'sS SedlAles B S[euele|N 001 [eloL
% 69°L9 L0°€/9-$ €e'eg02$ 920L¥'1$ %6929 L0°€.L9- ££'€80'2 92 0L¥ L ey usewdinb3 % snereddy 6°2001 fe10L
%000 1S €07$ 00°0% 1§ e0v$ 1G°€0¥ 1G°€0¥ IO % 18nd ¥'6°2001}
%000 1S9v$ 00°0% 1S 9v$ LG 9P 1S 9% souBUSIUIRIN SnieJeddy Z2'6°200 |
%00°0 ¥2°096% 00°0$ ¥2'096% ¥2'096 ¥2'096 s|0o] % seljddng eouruSUBIN |'6'200
%000 €€'€80°2- $ €€'€80'c$  00°0% €€'€80°¢- €£'€80'2 ey wewdinbg g snieseddy 6200
%000 19'991°G-$ 1999163 000% £9'991'G- L9°991°S S80IAIBS Yoledsig 8'200
%00°0 £e'ees-$ £e'ee8$ 00°0% ££°6€8- ££'6e8 SNOBUE|[®ISIN 22001
%00°0 €e'eeee-$ eeeee’es 000% £eeeee- ££'eee'e @ouBINSU| 92001
% €9°L€2 90'e/5$ L9°9Lv$ €.°686$ % €9°L62 90'€.S L9991y €.°686 Buiurel] 3 [eAeIL G°2001 [EIOL
%00°0 €/.°686% 00°0% €.°686% €686 €.°686 Buiures] SINT 3 114 2°G°2001
%000 L9917~ $ L9°91v$ 00°0$ 991" L991lY Bujurel| g |9ABIL G200+
% 08°0%1 18°/9/°1$ €C'EEEVY$ 02 LOL'9S % 080Vl 18'/9/°} €e'eee'y 02’ LoL‘9 see [euolssejoid #'2001 [el0L
%000 00°00v$ 000% 00°00%7$ 00°00% 00°00% S82IAIBS PBIOBIU0YD 91200
%000 00'22$ 00°0% 00°/2% 0022 0022 o0k ‘Bunse] ‘sjeaisAyd tequisiy G+2001
%000 02'¥.9'G$ 00°0%$ 02'¥.9'S$ 02¥.9'S 02¥.9'S Asulony 22001
%00°0 €CEEE' Y- $ €eeeey$ 000$ £E°EEE v~ €EEEE Y S99 [BUOISSB}0.d #'2001
% 9€°/L99 9e'010°L$ 00'00S‘L$ 9e'015'8$ % 9€°.99 9€010°Z 00°00S°t 9€019'8 eoueusjuiely Aljioe4 £2001 [e10L
%000 9€015'8$ 00°0% 9€°015'8$ 920158 9€7016'8 Ov | uonels g'e'200+
%000 00°00S°t- $ 00°00S°t$  00°0% 007008 - 00°00G'k souruBluiR) AljioBS £2001
% 16°€01 99'1.$ ee'ees’'ly 66706°'L$ % L6'E0l 99'L.L £e'ee8’L 66'706'L seiiN 22001 [eloL
13vang 13vang 139ang 139ang
40 % H3IAO 13oang IVNLOVY 40 % 43N0 139ang IVNLOV

V101 120z 03a

1¢0¢ Jequisde(

Jou}SIg a4 [eany AJUnoD Y|od UJIS1SeMUIN0OS

T8d 2ZA4 - 2202-1202 A4 :slenoy ‘sA1abpng




Sy 00:80-LIND INd G£:60 2202 ‘6 Aenuer ‘Aepung siseg ysen
%0070 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000 000 esuedx3 Juswhed |ig yseo paiddeun
%000 ot'2se LS 00°0$ ov'2se’ LS ov'gse’t ov'2se’t AslleA 159 104 66666
%000 0 2SE‘ LS 00°0$ 0v'28e 1S 02Se’ t ov'2se’t uBpLBYS 104 6666
% 9%°06 89°261- $ 1999166  66'€/9V$ % 906 89'26V- L9°991‘G 66'€.9'V Auoyiny Buipueds JesjunjoA 0006 [e10L
% 9%'06 89°261- $ 19991'6$  66'€/9'v$ % 906 89'26P- 19'991‘g 66'€L9'Y sesuedx3 9'0006 [el0L
%000 68'201$ 00°0$ G8'201$ G820l G820} Bunssyy ssauisng £°9°0005
%00°0 YLLLS 00°0%$ ANV YLLL vLLL Juswysalay J9aUN|oA 61°9°0005
%00°0 00°00S'%$ 00°0$ 00°005'%$ 007005y 00°00G'¥ MOUYS epei] 91°9°0005
%00°0 19°991°G-$ £/9'991'c$  00°0% /9'991'G- 19'991'G sesuadx3 9°000S
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Auoyiny Buipuedsg JesunjoA 000G
%000 000S2'99-¢  00°0S2'99% 00°0% 00°052'99- 00'052°99 sedlnes 19ed 000€ [el0L
%000 00°000°te-$  00°000°LE$ 00°0% 00°000° L&- 00°000°}€ (g43n) soueleg pun4 Buipug pareudoiddeun 9:000€
%000 00°0S2'Sk-$  00°0S2'SL$  000% 00°052'St- 00°0S2'G + 1salaju| puog G 000€
%00°0 00°000°02-$  00°00002$ 00°0% 00°000°02- 0000002 [ediould puog +°000€
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S82IM9S 192 000E
% LO'E or's9L‘9L-$  29'999'91$  22'10S$ % LO'E ov'e9L‘oL- 19'999'9L  /2'10S sjoeloid [eyded puog OD 0002 [el0L
% LO'E 0r'S9L9L-$  £999991$ /2 L0S$ % L0'E 0v'S9L9L- 199999} /210G sel|ioe4 9°0002
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ sjoslold [ende) puog 0D 0002
% £8°08 6€'€06'9L-$ G9991'88¢ 92'€92'l/$ % €808 6£'€06'91- G9'991'88  92'€92°LL pund [eleuen) 000} [eloL
(g43n)
%000 eeeee's-$ ge'eee’ss 000$ geeee’s- ee'eee's eouefeq pund Buipu3 pejeudoiddeun 9001 feloL
%000 £eeees-$ ££'68e'8$ 0003 £E°EEE‘g- £e'eee’s (g43n) @oueleg pung Buipug pereudoiddeun 1900+
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (g43n) eouejeg pun4 Buipug psieudoiddeun 900+
%00°0 19991Lp- $ [9'991L'v$  00°0% 19991y~ 19991y Aouebunuod So01L [el0L
%00°0 [9°99Lp- $ [9°991v$  00°0% 19°991 v~ 19991y Aousbunuod 1'5001
139ang 13oang 13oang 13vang
40 % 43N0 139dngd IVNLOV 40 % 43N0 135and IVNLOV
Iv10L L¢0c 03a
1 ¢0¢ lequisdad

T®d ZZAd - 2202-1202 Ad :s[enjoy 'sAabpng

10U1SIg 84 [eany AlUNo) Y04 uis1semyinos




00:80-LIND INd S€:60 2202 ‘6 Arenuer ‘Aepung siseq ysen

G/s

ceevl'el 2eevL6L
%000 geerl'el-$  00°0% -$ %000 eeerl'el-¢  00°0% -$ JWOONI L3N

2eerl'6L eV 6L
%000 eeerl'el-$  00°0% -$ %000 ceerL'el-¢  000% -$ JNODNI DNILYHILO L3N
% 061 19901°/6-$ 66'6¥2'9Ll$ 2E'EVL'6L$ % 06tV [9°901L°/6-$  66'6¥2'9LL$ cEeevl'el$ sesuedx3 [ejoL
13oang 13oang 13oang 139ang
40 % SEFYe) 139ang IVNLOV 40 % 43N0 13oang IVNLOV

Iv1l0oL 1202 03a
L 20z JequiedeQ

T9d ZZAL - 2202-1.20Z A4 'SIEMIOY "SA19Bpng
10111 aJi4 [einy AlUNOY Y|0d UJ81SeMUINOS




vl

00:80-LIND Wd £2:60 Z20z ‘6 Arenuer ‘Aepung

LG 9p- D) Sued oIy Se|led VAVN 9599  (o8yD) swAed ig  1202/01/2t

000

000 PapIOA SUed ony sejeq YdvN (oey)) uswihed |ig  1202/01/2 )

127991~

12799~ ) ouj ‘uonoNIISUOY Jepjoed usg G599  (MoeyD) wewAed |iig  1202/0 /2|

000

000 POPIOA sued oiny sejled YdVvN (oeyQ) swhed |ig  1202/01/2}

006 LE-

006 Le- 0 MN luswdinbg enosey all4 $G99  (Mo8yQ) wewAhed |ig  1202/01/2)

000

000 PepIOA ‘peig ‘1enesp (oey0) wewhed g 1202/80/2+

0062 1193a HOV A3zIHOHLNVYIYd-334 NHNLIY DINNWINOD HILHYHO

00°S2- O 1193Q HOV A3zZIHOHLNYIHd-334 NHNLIH JINNIWINOD HILHYHO suojedUNWWOY JBLEYD esuedx3  |1202/€0/2}

Yueg elqunjo) 0+86 - MS 0¥86MuUBg

00005t~

00°00S - ‘peig ‘ianespp (o8yQ) wewAhed |19 1202/80/2}

66°ELL-

66°€LL- ‘g ¥egoy ‘4eisod  Leg0  (o8yD) uswhed |ig  1202/10/2 )
yueg Blquinjo) Ze86 - STON ZE86MURY

INNOWY Y10 NOILdIHOSIA/ONIN JWNVYN WNN  IdAL NOILOVSNVHL 31va

120z Jeqweoag
l'eed »o8yo

1011SIg 414 [edny AlUno) ¥|od UJL1Seamylnos




vic

03

00:80-LAID INd £Z:60 2202 ‘6 Aenuer ‘Aepung

S6'VED |-
G6'E0°L- o) sylomieN BoUAlY G999  (3o8yQ) uswAhed jig  120g/0L/c L
00°0S-

00°0S- 0 ybleTyoez $999  (4os8y)) uswAhed |ig 1202/0L/2t
9g 18-

9¢g°18- o) Alddng Buipjing |lepm uBp €999  (oeyQ) wuswAhed |ig  1202/01/2t
ov'es-

ov'€5- o) 0991 "0SSy Jolep\ onsawo( sjepAliad 2999  (oeyD) uswAed ig  L202/0L/CH
S E0p-

LS €0P- 2 9622000- 10 dONIN 1999  (o8y)) wuswhed |ig 1202/0L/2t
05656~

05°€S6G- o) [euonowold ¥ Alsploiquig siswiog 0999  (4oey)) wewAhed |ig  1202/0L/2k
00°/2-

00°/2- 2 uoneoossy Buibew| sjiAuulNON 6599  (Mo8YD) luswAed (Iig  L202/0L/2L
00°00¢-

00°00¢- 0 dVSOT 8599 (oeyD) wewhed |ig  1202/0L/2k
00'6.£'8-

00'6.£'8- o) Od ‘dnoin meT JuslWLIBA0D) [0 /G99  (Mo8yD) luswAed |ig  1202/0L/2H
LG 9p-

INNOWY Y710 NOILdIHOSIA/ONIN JNYN ANNN  3dAL NOILOVSNYHL 31va

L 20z JequieoeQ
jlele@ %o8yd

10L11SIg 214 Jedny AlUN0D Y|0d UI8)SeMyINos




v/e

00:80-LWD INd £Z:60 220z ‘6 Arenuer ‘Aepung

89'%91-
89'¥91- 0 g86% 9819-£29-£05 syurilinue)d $299  (08y9) uswihed |ig  1202/02/2 )
00°'v9¢-

00'+9g- uoleloosSy siojoaulq Jouisiq el uobelQ £/99  (osy)) wuswAhed |ig  1202/02/2 1
00°Ge-

00°GE- o) ou| ‘uononuIsuoD Jepjoed usg g/99  (Moeyp) wuswAed |ig  120z/0L/2L
1S°GlLE-

1G'GlLeE- o) SIND NT 1299  (4o8y)) wewAhed |ig  1202/0+/2t
00°001-

00°001- 0 sulwesns 099 (osyQ) uswAed |Ig  1202/0L/21
28°968'GL-

28°968'G |- 0 810G-9£825d9¢ SIaS 6999  (Mosy)) wewAed |ig  L202/0L/2t
£/°629-

£/°G29- 9 UOSIBAA POY 8999  (o8yQ) uswihed |ig  1202/0L/2 )
28'860°L-

28'860° - o) Isissy ef7 £999  (Woey)) wewAhed |1g  1202/01L/21
G2'9G-

G2'96G- 6 aAeIadoo) Jelep) OSaWog SINWeNONT 9999  (Moey)) luswAed (ig  1202/0L/2L
INNOWY {710 NOILdIHOSIA/ONIN JWNVYN WNN  IdAL NOILOVSNVHL 31vd
L 20z lequede(g
lleye@ oeyo

10131SIQ 2414 edny Aluno) }jod UJe)Semyinos




viv

00:80-LND d £Z:60 220Z '6 Atenuer ‘Aepung

81'G/9‘G-

81°G/9°G- [eiopeq1sii{ 2899 (oeyD)uswihed |ig 120zg/ce/et
L. OVS-

L. OYS- 0912 lelep Anunwwo) [leanjoly 1899  (o8yQ) luswAhed |19 1202/82/2 L
85°02-

85°02- [endsoH AsjleA 1S9 0899  (Mo8yD) wewAed |ig  1202/82/2 1
€L ¥h9-

€L ¥v9- o) 9200-90- 10 seleg o AuD 699 (oeyQ) wewAhed |ig 1202/02/2+
00°€£8°2-

00°€£8°2- MN luswdinbg enosey ali{ 8799  (oeyQ) uswAhed |Ig  1202/02/2 }
00°089‘¢-

00°089‘¢c- 0771 ‘Bupponil 1 gy 2299  (408yD) uswAhed Ig  1202/02/2 )
00'669‘V-

00°669t- Auuedeny 9799  (MoeyD) wewhed |ig  1202/02/2t
00°0¢-

00°0€- 0912 lerep Anunwiwo) jleenoly G299 (oeyQ) wewAed ig  1202/02/2t
INNOWY Y710 NOILdIHOSIA/ONIN JNYN WNN  IdAL NOILOVSNVYHL 31va

120z Jeqwedag
['eead X98yo

J01ISIQ 814 |edny AlUNOY Y|0d UI8)SeMUIN0S




e/l

00:80-LNS INd ZZ:60 220z ‘6 Aenuer ‘Aepung siseg ysed

00°Se AL/18uleiuj/euoyd 2'2'g'200t
Ov'€S lomes/lerep 122’2001
O L uonels 22’200+
LELLLL 0€1 UOHEIS L'g'2001 [elol
99°009 Al/8uleluj/euoyd z'1'2'200 1k
WA VA Jomeg/isiep L 12’200t
0g| uonels 1'g’'¢oot
semN 2’200k
ov'6LL L selddng SN G1°2001
00v¥6'Le SjueID 21°2001
00°€E8Cl juswdinb3 | 12001
0G9°€SS suuoiun 8 3dd 0L°2001 [eloL
0G°€GS swiojun L'0+'2o0!L
swuiojun 9 3dd 01°2001
SSOIAISS 1B Seusiely 2001
28'968'Sl SeoIAes [euuosied LOOL felol
28'968'Gl aouBINSU| yyesaH 9'100 |
S8JIAIBS [puuoslad OOt
pund [ei@uen 000 |
sasuadxg
00'0$ 11404d SSo4D
ewoou| [e1o]
auloou|
V1oL

120¢ Jequeds(g
SSO7] pue jjoid

10111SI 8414 |edny AlUN0D Y|0d UJS1SamMyInNos




€lc

00:80-LNS N 2Z:60 220z ‘6 Atenuer ‘Aepung siseg yse)d

92'€92'LL pun4 [eieuer) 0001 [e10.L
¥¥'99€°s9 SedlAles g S[eusieiN 001 [eloL
92 0LV L jurepy uewdinb3 %3 snyereddy 6°2001 [EI0L
LS E0Y 'O B 18n4 +'6'200 }
1S 9% soueuBlUIR Snieseddy Z2'6°200+
2096 Sjo0] R salddng soueuBUIBIN |°6°200
wiepy weawdinb3g g snieseddy 6°200 1
€.°686 Bujures] g |eAei] G200} [EIOL
€/.'686 Bulures] SNT % @114 2'G'200+
Bulures] g |oreIl G200}
021019 see |euoissejold #'2001L [e10L
00°00% S82IAI8S PaloBIU0D 9°%'200 |
00°/2 ooe\ ‘Bunse] ‘sieaishyd Jequisiy S+2001
02'v/9'G Aeutony z'+°2001
S99 |BU0ISS9}0ld #°'200 |
9€'015‘8 eoueuejure|y Ajjioe4 £°2001 [e10]
9€°015°8 0% | uonels ¢'€¢co0t
soueudUE AljIoBS £2001
66'706°L seliN ¢’'co0l [eloL
¢c’889 0SG1 uonels £°¢°200L [eloL
/6°86S ALAsulslll/auoyd g'e'g'200
G2 9s Jlameg/Ielep L'€2’2001L
0G| uonels €200t
0v"'8L O | Uolels ¢'¢’'c00| felol
av1ioL

120z Jequisoa(
$S07 pue Jjoid

10U1SIg 2414 Jedny Aluno) Y04 UJ81SemMUINoS




€/e

00:80-LIND INd 22:60 220z ‘6 Alenuer ‘Aepung siseg ysed

ceevL'el-$ JINOONI L3IN
ceevLeL-$ JNOODNI DNILYHIdO 13N
zeevL'el$ sesuedxd [eloL
000 asuadxg uswAed |ig ysen paiddeun
0¥'2Se‘L AolleA 158 M 104 66666
01°2Se‘L UBpLBYS 104 6666
66'€.9'% Auoyiny Buipueds JeejunjoA 000S feioL
66°€.9Y sesuedx3 9°0006 [e10L
G8'colt Bunesy sseuisng £°9°0005
YL L. luswiysaljey 18aunjoA 61°9°000G
00°00S't Moys epel] 91°9°'000S
sesuadx3 9°0005
Awoyiny Buipueds ieeunjoA 0005
L2108 spelfoid [ende9 puog OD 0002 [€10L
L H0S sell|ioe4 9'0002
sjosloid [euded puog OH 0002
Iv10L

L¢0c¢ Jequisdeg
SSO7 pue lijold

1011SI1Q 2414 [einy AJUNOD Y04 UIB)SaMUIN0S




SW Polk Fire District

DECEMBER 2021 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats

Structure Fire EMS incident 13
Outside Fire
Equipment Malfunction
Smoke

Public Assist

Canceled

RPN R WR

Total 19 Total 13

Training Hours




